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 June 1, 2020 
 
 
By Email: nlichtin@newtonma.gov 
 

Nathaniel Lichtin 
President 
Newton Highlands Neighborhood Area Council (the “Area Council”) 
  
 

RE: 1158 Beacon Street (the “Property”) 
 
Dear Nathaniel: 
 
On behalf of Union Twist, Inc. (the “Petitioner”) I hope you and the broader Newton 
Highlands community are well during these uncertain times.  I am writing in 
response to the letter dated March 23, 2020, a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Exhibit A (the “Letter”), to the Land Use Committee (the “Committee”), and to inform 
you of our upcoming hearing before the Committee on June 16, 2020 at 7PM. 
 
We appreciate the time that the Area Council took to consider our application and 
respond to the proposal.  Indeed, as referenced in the Letter, the Area Council held 
multiple meetings on this proposal alone. 
 
We also appreciate the willingness of the Area Council to consider an alternative to 
be proposed by the Petitioner in order to address the concerns that you have 
raised.   
 
The Letter raises several concerns which can be grouped as follows: 1) the 
constraints of the site on account of the driveway width, 2) the number of points of 
sale and the lack of appointment only, 3) concerns relating to the illegal 
consumption of cannabis in Cold Spring Park and 4) the hours of operation.  To that 
end, I wish to respond to those concerns in kind: 
 

1) The constraints of the site on account of the driveway width 

 
By far, the biggest concern raised in the Letter, relates to the narrowness 
of the driveway, which, as mentioned, spans only 19 feet in some 
locations, less than the required 20 feet pursuant to the City of Newton 
Zoning Ordinance.  As a result, the Letter identifies additional concerns 
that might be caused by this condition, such as traffic flow impairment, 
backups onto Beacon Street, pedestrian concerns, and related issues. 
 
We share this concern, and as such, we have entered into an agreement 
with our abutter to allow for an easement on their property.  As a result of 
this easement, we are now able to provide a 20 foot drive-aisle to the site 
in perpetuity.  Attached hereto as Exhibit B please find a copy of the site 
plan that illustrates this improved condition. 
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2) The number of points of sale and the lack of appointment only 

 
The Letter also raises concerns as to the number of points of sale, which 
are nine (9), and the fact that the petitioner failed to include a condition 
within its application owing to appointment only.  As a result, the Letter 
identified additional concerns that might be caused by this condition, such 
as a lack of adequate parking, and related issues. 
 
We share this concern, and as such, we are reducing the number of 
points of sale from nine (9) to six (6), with the plan to use two (2) of the 
points of sale as express checkout stations.  In addition, we are asking 
the Committee to place as a condition on our Special Permit an 
appointment only proviso, consistent with that of other approved 
operators. 
 
3) Concerns relating to the illegal consumption of cannabis in Cold 

Spring Park 

 
The Letter also raises concerns that due to the proximity of the Property 
to nearby Cold Spring Park, customers may use the products obtained 
from our dispensary in the park. 
 
We share this concern, and as such, we are instituting a good-neighbor 
policy for all our customers that requires them to agree to not publically 
consume cannabis, which is illegal in Massachusetts.  In the event that 
we discover that a customer violates this agreement, they will no longer 
have access to our facility.  We stand ready to work with the Newton 
Police Department to enforce this commitment. 
 
4) The hours of operation 

 
The Letter also raises concerns as to the hours that were proposed, 
which is 9AM to 9PM, seven days a week, particularly referencing 
Sundays. 
 
We share this concern, and as such, we are asking the Committee to 
place as a condition on our Special Permit a proviso that requires the 
operation to be closed on Sunday no later than 6PM. 

 
We believe that these measures are in direct response to the points raised in the 
Letter, and that they will adequately address any and all concerns.  We would be 
happy to meet in a virtual format to present these concepts in greater detail.  We 
are also copying by U.S. Mail this communication to area residents.  We 
welcome any further dialogue, questions or concerns and look forward to 
presenting before the Committee on June 16, 2020. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 

 

 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 

 
Michael P. Ross 
mross@princelobel.com 
cc: City Councilor Rick Lipof 
 Land Use Committee Members 

City Councilors Noel and Danberg 
 Clerk Nadia Khan 
 Michael Gleba, Planning and Development 
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EXHIBIT A 
Letter from the Area Council dated March 23, 2020 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT B 
Updated Site Plan  
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